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Memo

Date: October 7, 2019

To: All Priests

From: Msgr. James Schillinger, Perla Freed, Andy Lichtenwalner
Re: Clergy Training Intensive Event, Jan 26-30, 2020

Integrity Restored is offering a regional Training Intensive for priests on helping
others to break free and heal from the devastating effects of pornography. The
training will take place January 26-30, 2020 at the beautiful Chota Falls
Estate in North Georgia. Attached is a schedule for your review. There is a cost
and space is limited, so please register soon if interested.

The training will include a crash course in theological anthropology, the
science of addiction, relationships, and the different levels of intervention.

Priests who have completed this training report greater comfort in addressing
difficult sexual issues and in addressing parents about protecting their
children, as well as greater confidence in their knowledge of various resources.
One attendee said that this was “the best training I have had in my
priesthood.”

The training will be provided by psychologists who specialize in the treatment
of sexual addiction, including Fr. Sean Kilcawley and Dr. Todd Bowman.

Please consider attending this event as a follow-up and support of our local
efforts with the Safe Haven Sunday initiative.

Please direct any questions to Patrick Metts at pmetts@archatl.com or 404-
920-7643.

Agenda
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